
October 17, 2022

TO: Superintendents and Presidents
Los Angeles County School and Community College Districts

FROM: Octavio Castelo, Secretary
Los Angeles County Committee on School District Organization

and
Director, Business Advisory Services

SUBJECT:   Los Angeles County Committee on School District Organization – 
                     Runoff Election in 4th Supervisorial District

The annual election for members of the Los Angeles County Committee on School District 
Organization (County Committee) was held on October 3, 2022.  The contest for the seat in 
the 1st Supervisorial District was settled, but the seat in the 4th Supervisorial District resulted 
in the need for a runoff election, due to neither of the top two candidates receiving a majority 
of the ballots cast.

County Committee elections are at-large, so all districts may cast one ballot in this runoff 
election, not just those within the 4th Supervisorial District.  Each district may cast one ballot, 
which should be done by the voting representative your district’s board chose at its annual 
organizational meeting, as required by California Education Code §§35023/72403.

Below is the link to the online ballot for the runoff election between incumbent Ms. Martha 
Deutsch, and candidate Ms. Lisa Dabbs.  Your board’s voting representative should use the 
link to cast your district’s ballot before Wednesday, November 16, 2022.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/DHDSYT2

This bulletin is available on the Los Angeles County Office of Education (LACOE) website 
at:

www.lacoe.edu/bulletins.aspx

Use the “Search” function to locate a specific bulletin by number or keyword.
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If you have any questions regarding the election or this bulletin, please contact me at 
(562) 922-6110.

Approved:
Karen Kimmel
Chief Financial Officer
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